FINAL MINUTES OF THE COVID-19 SUB COMMITTEE OF PENNARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD

ON 1st Feb 2021 At 7.06pm VIA ZOOM

Present: Cllr Susan Rodaway SR© (Chair), Cllr Darran Hickery DH, Cllr Arthur Rogers AR, Cllr Malcolm Sims MS, Cllr Jean Marnell JM, Cllr Jeff Rogers JR, Cllr Emma Roberts, Cllr Lynda James LJ, Clerk, PEFTA Assistant, Representatives from the National Trust and Muddy Mailroom

Apologies for Absence: Pennard Stores, Premier Stores.

Declarations of Interest: None

All votes will be named votes

The initial part of the meeting was led by the National Trust Manager who initiated discussion on

The Blossom Project – A National Trust initiative to plant more flowering trees in places of contemplation.

Placement of Bicycle Stands in the National Trust Carpark – Do this would be complicated and other sites may be better, it was advised that there were stands by the Library.

Scrub clearance on the cliff - the ensuing discussion revolved around the cost of fuel as the manpower and machinery was being provided by the Commoners Association. Due to funding issues the National Trust manager explained that this cost could not be met during this financial year so the clearance would have to be postponed until the autumn which it was thought was too late due to the expected influx of visitors and the need to clear the paths especially along the pinch points. Cllr James agreed to pay the fuel cost from her budget. The National Trust manager said he would speak to the Commoners Association and come back to us with confirmation and an agreed time the cutting would be done.

He also introduced the Committee to a new member of his team who would be responsible for the car park and visitors.

The Owner of the Muddy Mail Room raised the question about how visitors and sometimes residents had been dealt with especially those who drove to the village for exercise. She suggested a kindness campaign, this was discussed and agreed that a # Keep Pennard Kind could be arranged as soon as commitments allow..

The Business Representatives left the meeting at 8.15pm

- To agree actions from meeting with local organisations and businesses.
 It was proposed to organise a kindness campaign.

 Proposed by JM seconded by ER agreed by all
- Update on Terms and Conditions of PEFTA participation
 The updated Terms and Conditions were discussed.

 Proposed by JM seconded by LJ agreed by all
- 3. To discuss recent increase in take up of PEFTA scheme
 It was explained that the PEFTA scheme had increased it's support from 3 people to 19
 people over the last two weeks. The PEFTA assistant asked if one of the members could
 have some of their weekly money paid to Cae Tan as they had become eligible to join

their veg box scheme. It was suggested the Clerk speak to Cae Tan and Pennard Stores for more information before agreeing to this.

Proposed by AR seconded by JR agreed by all

4. To agree changes to the PEFTA scheme in order to get the most benefit from funding received.

In order to extend the period of cover to as many people as possible it was proposed that a weekly amount of £20 be paid to the first person and £10 to each additional household member this would be capped at £50.

Proposed by AR seconded by JM agreed by all

Cllr James reported that she had been made aware through the school of someone who was in need of IT support and would ask the school to pass on our details for them to get in touch directly.

Cllr Rodaway asked the PEFTA assistant to create an item for the Community Council Facebook page informing the Community what sort of IT help had been given and what was available.

The PEFTA Assistant also reported that she was in the process of searching for funding pots for the scheme.

5. To discuss a proposal from CIIr James regarding the use of notices on unwanted visitor cars.

This was discussed and rejected Cllr James said she would report back to the Community Member who had suggested it.

6. Update on Hygge.

We are still waiting on some quotes for both the electrical work and the Groundwork for the supply, these are being followed up.

Meeting Closed at 9.00 pm